Meadows, Jennifer L AVED:EX

From: Mingay, Rob PSECEX

Sent: June 17, 2014 9:22 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX

Subject: KPU Report

Attachments; KPU Redacted Compensation Review by ADM Rob Mingay dated June 13, 2014 -

COMPLETE SIGNED FINAL pdf; Letter to Minister de Jong re KPU Review dated June 13,
2074 - SIGNED FINAL.pdf

Embargoed until 12:30 PM

Rob Mingay

Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministry ofFinance

Public Sector Employers Councl Secretariat
1-250-387-0842

Cell: S/

AED-2014-00087
Page 1



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Our Ref: 336576
June 13, 2014

Honourable Michael de Jong, Q.C.
Minister of Finance

Room 153, Pariiament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Minister de Jong:

On and after March 5, 2014, questions were raised in the Legislative Assembly of British
Columbia (the Legislature) regarding the total amount of compensation paid to two
executive employees of Kwantlen Polytechnic University (KPU), namely Dr. Anne
Lavack, the former Vice President (Academic) and Provost of KPU, and Dr. Alan Davis,
the current President of KPU.

Some of the questions related to whether the $50,000 payments that each of Dr. Lavack
and Dr. Davis received pursuant to pre-employment service agresments were disclosed
in accordance with the Public Sector Executive Compensation Reporting Guidelines (the
“Compensation Reporting Guidelines”) issued by the Public Sector Employers’ Council
Secretariat ("PSEC”). A number of other questions were raised in relation to KPU.
Those questions relate to matters now before the Court. Accordingly, 1 will not be
addressing them.

By letter dated March 10, 2014, you asked me to examine the facts surrounding
disclosure of compensation paid by KPU to Dr. Davis and Dr. Lavack and answer the

following guestions:

. What payments were made and pursuant to what contractual arrangements?

1
2. What was disclosed?
3. Did disclosure occur consistent with the applicable guidelines including PSEC

requirements?
4. Was the total compensation received by the employees consistent with the

compensation guidelines?

. J2
Ministry of : Public Sector Mailing Address: L.ocation Address;
Finance Employers' Council PO Box 8400 Stn Prov Gowvt 210 - 880 Douglas St
Secretarial Victoria BC VBW 9V1 Victoria BC VBW 2B7
250.387.0842
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Lo

Those questions assist in determining compliance with the Compensation Reporting
Guidelines established under the authority of section 14.7 of the Public Sector
Employers Act.

You asked me to make a full report of my work in that regard to you as the Minister
responsible for the Post-Secondary Employers’ Association {(PSEA), for the purpose of
helping you respond to guestions put to you in the Legislature, and also as Chair of
Treasury Board, for purpeses of fulfilling your duties in that capacity.

I have reviewed this matter with the support of the Ministry of Finance’s Internal Audit
and Advisory Services team. My review included interviews of current and former
employees of KPU and current and former members of KPU's Board of Governors. In
the course of my review | examined documents received from KPU such as employee
files, employment contracts, Board of Governor's minutes, financial records, and
governance policies. | also spoke to experts in the post-secondary sector including the
CEOQ of the Post-Secondary Employers’ Assocciation. | wish to thank everyone for their
co-operation.

My report, which is attached to this letter, contains a chronology of the findings of fact
material to the disclosure in each case. [t also contains my answers to the specific
questions raised, and recommendations for the future in relation to such transactions
and generally to improve the clarity and effectiveness of the Compensation Reporting
Guidelines.

Reviawod By:

- TT )
. - ,
(E\’ ’ S i ——

Rob Mihgéy :
Assistant Deputy Minister, Labour Helalions
Public Sector Employers Council Sucretarial
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APFENDIX A"

KWANTLEN : MAILING AD
" POLYTECHNIC e T2 S
Conada VIW 28
07 May 2012 Board of Governors

Mr. Tom Vincent
PSEC Secretarlat

c/o Anita Blelek, CEO
Post-Secondary Employers’ Association

Suite 422, 1333 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC VBH 4CL

Dear Mr. Vincent:
Re! Executive Compensation Disclosure Statement

Please find attached the executive compensation disclosure statement as provided for under the Public
Sector Executive Compensation Reporting Guldelines,

The information has been reviewed by the undersigned and reflects the executive compensation paid in
the prior fiscal year and that the compensation provided is within approved compensation plans,

Sincerely,

y

Gord Schoberg
Chair, Board of Governors

T 604.599.2100 . kveantten.co
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KWANTLEN
POLYTECHNIC

Kwantlen Polytechnic University
Executive Compensation Disclosure Statement for 2011/2012

Muy 7, 2012

The following report provides an accurate representation ol all compensation provided to all
employees whose base salary was $125,000 or greater in the fiscal year 2011/2012,

Comypensation Philosophy

Kwantlen Polytechnic University sirives to maintain an executive total compensation
program designed to support the institution to atlract, develop and retain highly qualified
fndividuals,

Presidential compensation is subject to total compensation parameters established by the
Governiment, subject to change from time Lo lime as approved by Govermment. The Board
of Governors is responsible for oversight of presidemtial compensation, Through delegated
authority by the Board, the President & Vice Chancellor is responsible for determining the
compensation of other executive members.

The execuiive total compensation program is determined with reference to:

* A job evaluation plan which reflects based on a composite of skill, effort,
respensibility and working conditions requived to perform the work.

® Relevant external comparators, including post-secondary institutions,

o External marke! dafa provided by approprinte resouirces, advice received from
independent compensation experts and divection from the Government with vespect lo
relevant statutes and public policy.

e Salary ranges and salary tange progression based on the attainment of satisfactory
performance,

o The benefit provisions established in the administrative policies and subject to change
from lime to time within the parameters approved by Government,

y

Gord Sehoberg
Chair, Board of Governors

Attached: Appendix A - Compensation Summary Table

T 604.559.2100

MAILING ADDRESS
12448~72 Ave, Surrey, BC
a UNIVERSITY

Conado VIW 28

kwanlen.ca
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PUBLIC SECTOR EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION DISCLOSURES - POST SECONDARY SECTOR {2011-2012}
Bonus ond or .
Narne & Principal Position Salary Incentive Plan Bc?:)% Pension AH Other Compensation Total Compensatinn | Prioc 2 Years Total Compensation {5)
&3} Compeasative Paid 13 3] {5)
{81
Atkanson, David 54,006,953 § - 28413 5,252,325 Seversnce:| S =18 72.496.93 2009-10 256,719.16
Frasident « Resigned June Unused Vatation] 5 10,947.26
20, 2011 Payauts:
Unused Leave] S 2010-11 250,982.01
Payouts:)
Perquisites:] 5 -
Other:| $ -
MeKendry, N.John 168,99996 | S - 5,706.63 - Severance:] 5 - 15 137,051.59 200310 NFA
Acting Prasident - Unused Vacation| $ -
effective July 3, 2011; Payouts:
lActing Provast & VP Unused Leave| S - 20610-11 157,081.83
[Acedamic July 19, 2010 to Payouts:
L fune 30, 2011 Porquisi S -
Otheit) § 11,385.00
Lee, Gordon 247,430.88 | 5 - 12,355.70 14,077.64 Severance:| S =15 179,718.71 2009-10 "1£8.990.59
Vice-President, Finonce & Unused Vacation] S 5,634.62
Administration Payoure:|
Unused Lomvef § - 2010-11 19150420
Payouts:
Perquisites3 § -
Otherd § 169.87
Lancark, Anne 12161536 ] S - 1366324 11,249.73 Severance: S - 15 145460512 2064920 T
Pravost & Vice-President, Unused Vacation] § -
Acodemis {effective July 1, Payours:
2011} Unused Leavej § - 2010-12 N/R
Payquts]
Perguisites:} & -
Cthery 5 71.79
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* Beaefits cefer to the sum of empivyer premivms for: Employment Insucance, Canada Pension Plak, Waorkers Compensaion, Extended Hesith and Dental, Group Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberment benefits available o

3! employees, Long-termm disabilty and Shoct-terms disability, and Medicat Senvice Plan premsums.

|NOTE: Fleuse provide comments ond detoils o5 Jootnotes where eopropriote.
Mciendry, Joha: Other Compensation of 511,385 = Employer's cost for Pension paid 1o Employee since Employee is not eligible for Pension. {Contracted Agreement). Increase in Talal Compensation due to thange in position from

2010/11to 2011112,
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APPENDIX “B”

Public Sector Employers’ Council Secretariat

Public Sector Executive Compensation

Reporting Guidelines

February 2012

Statement of Executive Compensation

Table of Contents

lter 1 General Provisians
ltem 2 Compensation Discussion and Analysis
ltem 3 Suinmary Compensation Table
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Statement of Executive Compensation

ITEM 1 — GENERAL PROVISION

1.1 PURPOSE

Public sector organizations disclose all compensation earned by or provided to the Chief Executive
Officer and the next four highest ranking/paid executives with & base salary of $125,000 or greater (see
Item 1.3 “Definitions”). This document contains specific reguirements for how to disclose various
common types of compensation,

To meet your disclosure obligation, vou must assess fully whether you have disclosed everything that a
reasonable person would view as compensation, This template may not specify every form of
campensation arrangement. Nonetheless, organizations must disclose all compensation provided to
executive officers, regardless of how it is structured or whether it fits within a column of a particular
tahle. The requirements in this documeant should be interpreted with this in mind.

Cnan annuai basis, emplovers will be notified by emplover assaciations of a date within the first week

of June on which they are to provide disclosure statements to the Public Sector Emplovers’ Council
Secretariat {(PSEC). A broad disclosure will be coordinated by government and scheduled for release
before September 30", The information witl be made publicly available on the PSEC website and
emplovers should post their disclosure statemenis to their websites on the same day,

School Boards of Education will he notified by the British Columbia Public Schaol Emiployers’ Association
of the date that disclosure statements are reguired. School districts are to-be prepared 1o make their

disclosure statements electronically available on a specified date np Jater than December 317,

1.2 FORMAT

Information is to be disclosed in accordance with this temiplate. In completing the template,
organizations may:

E  omit a table or coluran of a table if it does not apply; and
i add tahles and columns if they are necessary to present certain aspects of compensation fudly.

1.3 DEFINITIONS
This section defines many of the terms used in this form.

"henefits” means both statutory and non-statutory, including Employment Insurance premiums and
Canada Pension Plan contributions, in addition to any discretionary benefits paid for by the employer, -
such as extended health and dental, group life and accidental benefits, fong-term disability and Medical
Seryvice Plan premiums.

AED-2014-00087
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“Bonus plan” means any plan providing compensatfon that is not part of base salary, benefits and
perguisites and does not depend upon achieving specified or pre-established performance goals.

“Chief Executive Officer” or "CEQY means the individual who served as chief executive officer of your
organization or acted in a similar capacity (whether or not directly employed by your organization)
during the most recently completed fiscal year. A chief executive officer (CEQ) is the highest-ranking
corporate officer, administrator, corporate administrator, executive, or executive officer in charge of
management af a corporation, company, organization or agency. If there was a change in CEO during
the year, cornpensation amounts for both CEOs should be included and specified by name (see 1.4
"Preparing the Form™}.

"external management company” includes a subsidiary, affiliate or associate of the external
Imanagement company.

“incentive plan” means any plan providing compensation that depends on achieving certain
performance goals within a specified period, whether performance is measured by reference to the
financial performance of the organization or an affiliate, or any other performance measure, Payments
made under an incentive plan are not rolled into the base salary in future years,

“legves” includes annual vacation days provided to an employee, sabhaticals, administrative leaves, and
any other special leaves or ‘days off’ over and ahove those which are statutorily required.

“life insurance policy” premiums paid as a resulft of life insurance policies which have the intention of
being used to provide a compensatory benefit in the future are reported hy employers.

“Named Executive Officers” or “NEOs” are the CEQ and four highest ranking corporate officers,
administrators, corporate administrators, executives or executive officers in charge of the management
of a corporation, company, organization or agency. For the purposes of these reporting requirements
the CEC and NEGs only includes those whose base salory was 5125,000 or greater, External
management companies are to be reported as separate organizations for purposes of disclosure, All
school district Superintendents must be reported regardless of base salary. If there was a change in the
NEQ during the year, hoth NEQs' compensation amounts shiculd be included. It should be specified
which NEQ’s compensation is the new NEQ's (see 1.4 “Preparing the Form™).

“organization” includes other types of business organizations such as patrtnerships, trusts and other
unincorporated husiness entities which are covered by the Public Sector Employers Act.

*perquisite” in general, an item Is not a perquisite if it is integrally and directly related to the
performance of an executive officer’s duties, This concept is narrowly defined. If something is necessary
for a person to dg his or her job, then it is Integrally and directly related to the job and is not a
perquisite, even if it also provides some amount of personal benefit. For example, the cost of travel and
registration to a canference refated to the duties of the executive officer is not a perquisite.

AED-2014-00087
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Organizations musl conduct their own analysis of whether a particular item is & perquisite. The following
are exampies of perguisites. This list is not exhaustive:

8 cars, car lzase and cav allowance

B personal travel financed by the organization

Bl clothing

B housekeeping services

B club membership

B thealre tickets

B financial assistance to provide education to children of executive officers

Bl parking

personal financial or tax advice, reimbursements of taxes owad with respect to perquisites, or
other personal benefits

2 subsidized borrowing costs

1  housing or housing subsidy

“pensions” includes defined benefit, defined contribution, hybrid, and target benefil pensicn plans.

“plan” includes any plan, contract, or arrangement, where cash, or any other compensation may he
received. A plan may be for one person or a categery of employees. For the purposes of this statement
of execytive compensation, a plan includes statutory benefits such as the Canada Pension Plan, and
includes benefits which are generally available to other employees in the organization.

"supplementary retirement plans {SRPJ are pension plan arrangements that are designed to
supplement the pension benefit levels that are prescribed for registered pension plans by the Federal
Income Tax Act.

1.4 QVERVIEW - PREPARING THE FORM
1. All Compensation covered

This form requires disclestire of compensation for the CEQ and NEQs of an organization. Any NEO who
left prios to the end of the fiscal year must alse be included. Compensation provided via contracts or
any other means in the 8 manths before or after a term of employment as a CEQ or NEO are {0 be
disclosed. Remuneration provided through foundations, whether fully controlled by the employer or
not, must also be disclased.

2. information for full fiscal year

tf the CEQ, or any NEQ, worked in another capacity for the organization during part of a fiscal year that is
being disclosed, inciude details of the compensation that was earned In the other position with the
arganization during the fiscal year. For greater clarity provide a footnote to explain which amounts
refate to the respective roles.

3. Exelusion due to foreign assignment on subsidiaries affiliated with the employer

AED-2014-00087
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When calculating total compensation to determine who is an NEQ {other than the CEO), you may
exclude cash compensation that relates to overseas assignmants if these amounts:

are specificaliy intended to offset the impact of a higher cost of living in the overseas location;
and
#  are not otherwise related to the duties the NEQ performs for the organization.

4, External management companies

If the organization’s CEO or an NEO are employed by an exlernal managerment company and their
services are provided to the organization under a contractual arrangement, the organization must
disclose any compensation or payment for those services during the fiscal year.

5. Sources of compensation

Disclose all compensation paid cirectly or indirectly to the CEO and each NEO including compensation
from the organization’s subsidiaries.

6. Disclosure approval by hoard member

Disclosure statements must include an attestation letter or emall from the board chair or relevant board
member stating that the board is aware of the executive cempensation paid in the prior fiscal year and
verifying that compensation provided was within approved compensatidn plans and complies with these

guidelines,
7. Descriptions of re-parnable incentive pay and other compensation

Where re-parnable incentive pay is provided, disclosures should describe the performance that
triggered it. In addition, where material, “other compensation” should he descrihed at a sufficient level
of detail to allow readers to understand the nature of compensation provided.

8. Compensation philosophy

The compensation philosophy that accompanies annual disclosure of executive compensation shoutd
reflect the uniguie circumstances of an organization (see Item 2.1),

9. Year-over-year increases

When there has been an increase in total compensation of five per cent or more in the past year provide
an explanation in the potes, This includes salary increases tied to movement through compensation

hands, vacation payouts, or severance.
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ITEM 2 - COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
2.1 COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Provide an explanation of the organization’s compensation philosonby. nclude a iscussion of the
material principles, underlying policies and decisions far compensation provided 1o the CEO and NEOs
far the most recently comapleted fiscal year. Discussion should also disclose where responsibility lies for
determining executive compensation - i.e. with the HR Committee of the Board or the whole Board as it
refates to the CEO and/or senior executives.

The explanation of the compensation philosophy and the discussion of principles shoutd include the
following items:

a) the objectives of the compensation program, whal the compensation program is designed to
remunerate and reward;

h) each form of compensation (base pay, henefits, incentives, etc), and how the organization
determines the amount {and, where applicalde, the formula) for each; and,

¢) how the compensation plan and philosophy support the organization’s mission and goals.

2. Where applicable, note any new policles, actions or decisions that were made after the end of the
most recently completed fiscal year that could affect a fair understanding of the NI Os' compensation for
the last fiscal year.

3. ldentify all incentive plan perfarmance targets and the measures related to the pursuit of the
perfarmance targels. Disclose how any incentive payments made to the CEOQ and NEOs relate to the
performance meastres and the performance targets. Where possible, targets should be explained in
terms that connect them to the publicly reported goals and achievements found in annual reports or
similar accountahility documents,

4. Identify ali leaves (sahbaticals, vacation, administrative or special) and discuss how they relate to the
grganization’s cormpensation philosophy.

Commentary

] The information disclosed under ltem 2.1 will depend on the facts and the organizotion’s
circumstances, Provide enough information and explanation to allow o recder to
understand the disclosure in this form. The information contained in this section shouwld give
readers o sense of how compensation levels for the period might have been different if the
erganization’s performance was different {hetter or worse).

{ii) The following ore examples of items that will usually be moterial:

B any benchmarking that may have been used in determining compensation or any
element of compensation. Greater clurity would be achigved by identifying the
henchmark and explaining how the peer groug sample was formed and why certain
organizaltions were included or excluded fram the group; if compuarative benchmarking

AED-2014-00087
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informuation was derived from a third party and/or a consultant then an appropriate
description of the reseqrch should be included;

B any waiver or change to any specified performance target, goal or condition to payout
for any armount, including whether the waiver or change applied to one or more
specified NEO(s} or to all compensation subject ta the target, goal or condition;

B} the role of executive officers in determining executive compensation.

ITEM 3 ~ SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name & Salary | Bonusand or Benefits Pension All Other Total | Previous
Principal {$) tncentive Plan {$) 3] Compensation | {$) Two
Position (b} | Compensation {d) (e} {$) (g} Years
{a) Paid {f) Totals
%) (%)
{c) {h)
CEO Severance: 2008-10=
Vacation; 2010-11=
Leave:
Perquisites:
Other:
A
B
C
D

*PSEC Secretariat will compile atf or part of these data into a machine-readable file to be made availahle
to the public through RataBC.

3.1 SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Pravide complete information In this table for the most recent fiscal year and totals for the previous two
fiscal years. This reporting obligation Is prospective over three years. With each subsequent year, the
earliest reporting year can be dropped.

1. in column {a) name the CEO and four other highest ranking corporate officers.

2. incolumn {b} dollar value of the base satary of the NEO earned during the year. [Report
vacation payouts or severance payouts should be reperted under column {f).]

3, Incolumn fc}include any discretionary honuses or cash awards that were not based on
predetermined performance criteria that were communicated to a NEO and/or include the
dollar value of all amounts paid for services performed during the covered fiscal year that are
related to awards under an incentive plan,

Also inciude the dollar value for all amounts earned for services performad during the covered
fiscal year that are related to awards under an incentive plan,

6
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. If appropriate, include a footnote indicating what amount reported in column {c} was
deferred. Note: Deferred payments are reported for the fiscal year in which they are
garned not when paid. They should not be reported again when actually paid. A
payment daclined by the employee may be reported by footnote but should not be
included in any column.

H.  Organizations may choose to provide greater clarity with a footnote on incentive pian
payments, L.e. how much is attributable to shori-term vs, long-term incentives.

4. in column {4} include the combined dollar value of employer contributions to statutory and
non-statutory benefits for each NEO such as:

B Employment Insurance

B Canada Pension Plan

Waorkers Compensation

Extended Health and Dental

B Group Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberiment benefits available to all
employees

B Long-term disability benefits available to all employees

B Medical Service Plan premiums

Other life insurance policy {i.e. universal life insurance},

5. In column (g} include ‘employers’ pension conlributions made for each NEO. If the organization
paid an ‘employee’s’ share of pension contributions, that amount shouid also be included in
column {e}. RRSP contributions on hehalf of the NEQ should be reported under column (e}

. Organizations whose CEQ and NEDs are inembers of a public sector pension plan
{Municipal Pension Plan, Coliege Pension Plan, Teachers’ Pension Plan or Public
Service Pension Pian) are required to report the emplayers’ contributions made on
behalf of the CEO ar NEQ in columin (e).

Il Organizations that have unfunded Supplementary Retirement Plan (SRP)
arrangements should include the current service costs for these SRP arrangements
for the fiscal year being reported that are associated with the CEO or NEO in column
{e). Foothote any materiat factors necessary to understand the SRP arrangement.

6. in column {f} include as separate ilems any severance, unused vacation or leave payouts, any
perquisites, as well as all other compensation not reported in any other calumn of this table.
Include each campensation item that you cannot properly report in colwmns {h) through {e).
Provide a note with detalls for totals of $10,000 or more. This column must include, but is not
limited to the following:

1 If an employee’s employment contract was terminated, any severance attributable to
the termination arrangements should be included in this cotumn and should be
explained in a footnote.

I Any paid out vacation or leave shouid be reported in cokumn (). Qrganizations may
provide a footnoted explanation for greater clarity.
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. Perquisites, property or other personal benefits provided to the NEO that are not
available to all employees. Value these items on the basis of the aggregate incremental
cost to the organization. Organizations may provide a footnoted explanation for greater
clarity (see section 1.3 far definition).

7. In column {g} Include the dollar vatue of total compensation for the fiscal year. For each NEO,
this is the sum of the amounts reportec in columns (h) thraugh {f).

8. in column {h) include the total value of all compensation for the previous two fiscal years. This
would be the value reported in column {g) in the previous two years. Qrganizations with a year-
over-year increase of five per cent ar more en any executive total compensation should provide
an explanation in the notes. This may include increases tied to movement through approved
compensation bands or salary ranges.

4. Any deferred amoeunts must be inciuded in the appropriate column for the fiscal year in which
they are earned.

16, 1 is the responsibility of the arganization to identify accounting errors or other changes te PSEC
Secretariat and provide a revised disclosure statement as soon as possible to ensure the
accuracy of this publicly available information,

3.2 NARRATIVE DISCUSSION OF SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

While the items discussed in this narrative wilf vary depending on the terms of each plan, organizations
should provide a description of any material facters necessary to understand the information disclosed
ins the summary compensation table. This should include a general description of the formula or eriteria
to be applied in determining incentive plan awards provided during the year and awards made in
relation to the incentive plan perfermance measures and targets. The organization méy aggregate
informatian for different awards, if separate disclosure of each award is not necessary to communicate

their material terms.

3.3 OFFICERS WHO ALSO ACT AS DIRECTORS

If an NEQ is also a director who receives compensation for services as a director, reflect that
compensation in the Summary Compensation Table and provide a foolnote to explain which amounts

relate to the director role.
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Fountain, Kathy B AVED:EX

From: Placas, Bobbi AVED:EX

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 10:22 AM

To: Fountain, Kathy B AVED:EX

Subject: FWW: 335094 Lir from Rob Mingay to David Eby re Kwantlen Review_Mar 20 2014
Attachments: 335094 Signed Lir to David Eby from Rob Mingay re Kwantlen_Mar 20 2014.pdf,

ATTOQ001.htm

From: Mingay, Rob PSEC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 5:35 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi AVEDIEX

Subject: Fwd: 335094 Ltr from Rob Mingay to David Eby re Kwantlen Review_Mar 20 2014

For your information. This was sent to Mr Eby this afternoon.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "PSEC Replies PSEC:EX" <PSEC@gov.be.ca>

Date: 18 March, 2014 4:43:58 PM PDT

To: "david.eby.mla@les.be.ca™ <david.eby. mla@leg.bec.ca>

Cc: "Mingay, Rob PSEC:EX" <Rgb.Mingay@gov.be.ca>, "PSEC Replies PSECIEX" <PSEC@gov.be.ca>
Subject: 335094 Ltr from Rob Mingay to David Eby re Kwantlen Review_Mar 20 2014

Dear Mr. Eby,

Please find attached a PDF copy of a letter from Rob Mingay, the Assistant Deputy Minister of
Labour Relations, Public Sector Employers’ Council Secretariat, regarding Kwantlen Polytechnic’

University.

Fay Mayer

Executive Administrative Assistant

Public Sector Employers' Councll Secretariat
210 - 880 Douglas Street

Victoria BC V8W 2B7

Tel: 250-387-0842
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Marcl 18, 2014

Mr. David Eby

MLA Vancouver-Point Grey

Room 201

Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBV 1X4

Dear Mr. Eby:

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Ref #335094

As you may be aware, | have been asked by the Minister of Finance to review the issue you
raised in the Legislative Assembly on March 5, 2014, relating to Kwantlen Polytechnic

University.

I am in the process of conducling a thorough and complete review, and would appreciate
receiving from you or your Opposition coileagues, any further information that you feel may be
relevant 1o this issue. My aim is to conduct as thorough a review as possible, and any
information that you or your colleagues can provide to assist nie in this vegard would be

appreciated.

Thank you in advance for your response which [ would ask that you provide to me by the first

week of April.

Sincerely,

é' M Qg

Roly Mingay

Assistant Deputy Minister, Labour Relations
Public Sector Employers’ Councii Secretariat

Ministry of
Finance

Public Seclor
Employers' Council
Secretariat

Maifing Addrass:
PO Box 9400 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC VOW 9v1

Location Address:
210 - 880 Douglas St
Victoria BC V8W 2B7
25(,387.0842
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Fountain, Kathy B AVED.EX

From: Plecas, Bobbi AVED:EX

Sent: Friday, dune 27, 2014 10:22 AM
To: Fountain, Kathy 8 AVED:EX '
Subject: Fw: KPU

From: Mingay, Rob PSECIEX

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 9:42 AM
To: Plecas, Bobbi AVED:EX

Subject: KPU

In case you missed this

Lawsuit claims KPU protected president; Filing alleges John McKendry 'terrorized’ staff
The Province

Sunday, March 23, 2014

Page A21

By Glenda Luymes

S3

AED-2014-00087
[=]

10
o

age





